
 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
Invitation for Bid # 2019-25 

 
68 BOUNDARY STREET RENOVATIONS 

 
This addendum is being issued to respond to questions and provide an updated drainage sheet.     
 
All contents of this addendum shall be incorporated into the solicitation documents and the ensuing contract with 
the awarded Contractor.  It is the Contractor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly 
acknowledge all addenda within their initial bid response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed by inclusion of a 
signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid response.  Failure of a Contractor to acknowledge each 
addendum may prevent the bid from being considered for award and deem the Contractor as non-responsive. 
Addendum, revised forms and documents attached hereto shall not be altered and attached to bid submittals in 
their original format.  
 
 
Questions Answers 
In the ITB, under the Contract Terms and Conditions section, it 
states that a Bid Bond in the amount of 100% will be required to 
be submitted with the bid.  Is this percentage correct?  If not, 
please provide the percentage required. 

 
The IFB erroneously states that a bid 
bond in the amount of 100% of the bid 
price shall be submitted.  The required 
amount should be 10%. Documents state that a bid bond of 100% is required.  Should 

this read 10% 
  
Will there be a pre-bid meeting held?  If so, please provide 
specifics. 

There is no pre-bid meeting scheduled. 

  
Are the only documents required to be submitted as our part of 
the bid the: bid form, pricing schedule and bid bond? 

The bid form notes that a schedule of 
major milestones with a duration not to 
exceed 150 days from NTP is also 
required to be submitted, in addition to 
the bid form, pricing schedule and bid 
bond. 

  
On sheet C501 Drainage, there is no data shown, e.g. inverts, pipe 
size, etc.   

Sheet C-501 Drainage had the wrong 
detail shown in AutoCAD.  The correct 
detail is now shown and the revised 
drawings have been uploaded to Vendor 
Registry.   

  
Can you please provide a distributor for the removable bollards? The Town is specifying the use of 

Bollard Solutions for their manual 
retractable bollards, model number 



DBO114R4-900.  Their address is 4 
Lakeside Circle, Greenville, SC.  W. H. 
(Bill) Talbot at Bollard Solutions may be 
reached at 770-861-3300.   

  
Please provide the type and color of detectable warning surface 
tiles/bricks desired. 

The detectable warning surface shall be 
wet set composite mat, 2’ x 4’, in yellow. 

  
May I submit a bid without having an active Town of Bluffton 
business license? 

You may bid without an active license 
but any successful bidder must commit 
to obtaining a license immediately after 
notice of intent to award. 

  
 
 
 
All prospective Respondents are reminded and hereby instructed not to contact any member of the Town 
of Bluffton Council, Town Manager or Town of Bluffton staff members, other than the noted contact 
person OR the Town’s Purchasing Administrator regarding this IFB or their response at any time during 
the solicitation and award process.  Any such contact shall be cause for rejection of your submittal. 
 
 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDMU IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED 

 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME OF BUSINESS 

 
 

BY:  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 

 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME AND TITLE 

 

 
 
 


